


 





 



 

LICENSING  
SUB-COMMITTEE
30 May 2012 

REPORT
 

 
Subject Heading: 
 
 

Temporary Event Notice Application  
Worlds Inn 113-117 South Street Romford 
RM1 1NX 

Report Author and contact details: 
 
 

Paul Campbell – Licensing Officer 
01708 432777 
licensing@havering.gov.uk  

 
This application for a Temporary Event Notice made by Cassandra Tuck 
under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003.  The application was received 
by Havering’s Licensing Authority on 18th May 2012. 
 
Geographical description of the area and description of the building 
The Temporary Event Notice (TEN) is for Tuesday 5th June 2012 to cover the 
hours of 00.01 to 02.00 (Monday night into Tuesday morning) for the Sale by Retail 
of Alcohol, and the Provision of Regulated Entertainment for a maximum of 499 
people.  The TEN apply to the whole premises which are situated in the centre of 
Romford on the east side of the South Street.  A map of the area is attached to 
assist the sub-committee. 
 
The premises are in the centre of Romford and very close to public transport. 
 
The application forms were received by the licensing office on Friday 18th May 
2012. 
 
I followed the procedure relating to TENs entered it onto our data base and 
returned a signed copy to the applicant/agent acknowledging the TEN by post. 
 
PC Dave Fern the Havering Police Licensing Officer made a representation against 
the Temporary Event Notice on Monday 21st May 2012. 
 
Under the Licensing Act 2003 the police and environmental health have three 
working days to lodge an objection to a TEN on the grounds relating to one or 
more of the four licensing objectives (The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public 
Safety, the Prevention of Public Nuisance and the Protection of Children from 
Harm).  
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Licensing Sub-Committee, 30 May 2012 
 
 
 
A TEN allows the sale of alcohol, regulated entertainment and late night 
refreshment (hot food and drink 23.00hrs to 05.00hrs) for a limited period to take 
place without there being a licence but limits the number of people present to 499 
(including staff). 
 
Details of the application 
A copy of the application is attached.  
 
 





 

















 







 



 
 

 

 

 
 PC 118 KD  David Fern  

Licensing Authority 
London borough of Havering 
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens 
Romford 
RM1 3SL 
 
CC - Cassandra TUCK 
DPS WORLDS INN, RM1 

Romford Police Station 
19 Main Road 
Romford, 
Essex 
RM1 3BJ 
 
Telephone: 01708 432781 
Email:  
David-
anthony.fern@met.police.uk 

 Date: 21st May  2012 

 
Police wish to make representation against the temporary event notice for the 
WORLDS INN, SOUTH STREET ROMFORD RM1. 
 
This event is for the jubilee celebrations on morning of 05/06/2012 licensed from 
0001 - 0200 hours. 
 
The premises fall within the saturation zone and violent crime is still rising within this 
zone. Police feel that granting additional hours would have a negative impact on the 
licensing objectives; Prevention of crime and disorder and public nuisance. 
 
The cumulative impact of granting additional hours will only add to the problems that 
police are already presented with. The borough of Havering is amongst the top 
boroughs for alcohol fuelled violence within the Metropolitan police. The borough now 
targets 60% of its resources to tackle the serious issues or crime and disorder in the 
town centre. We need to tackle the scourge of violence and we need to do it now. 
 
The licensing act is about prevention and to assist the police and authorities in 
controlling violence both on and off the premises, along with disorder and public 
nuisance. 
 
The premises recently had two incidents of serious assaults. 
CRIS 5400641/12 refers to weekend of 11/05/2012. 
CRIS 5407817/12 refers to weekend of 18/05/2012. 
 
A meeting was held at the venue last week to discuss licensing issues at the venue, 
violence at the premises and CCTV coverage being inadequate. 
 
I have taken into account that this event falls over the jubilee celebrations this is a 
long weekend. The premises do have a sufficient licence to make alternative 
arrangements for its event. 
 
Police will not support this event and genuinely believed granting of such hours will 
only have negative effect of crime and disorder along with public nuisance. 



 
 
If I can be of any further assistance in this matter please do not hesitate to contact 
me in the licensing office.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
PC David Fern 
Metropolitan police - Havering 
Licensing officer 
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